[bookmark: _MailOriginal]From: Melissa Laramie <Melissa.Laramie@gcpsk12.org> 
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2025 10:49 AM
To: Leadership Development I <LeadershipDevelopmentI@gcpsk12.org>
Cc: Jorge Gomez <Jorge.Gomez@gcpsk12.org>
Subject: Important Reminder: GCPS Procedures for Visits by Law Enforcement Officials

Dear Principals and District Leaders,

Gwinnett County Public Schools remains steadfast in our commitment to provide a safe, welcoming place for every student, every day. Our schools serve families from many cultures, languages, and immigration experiences, and our shared responsibility is to ensure all students feel protected, cared for, and ready to learn, grow, and thrive.

As leaders, it is essential that you are prepared, confident in the district’s expectations, and ready to support your school communities should questions arise. Later today, we will share brief, reassuring messages with both staff and families via ParentSquare. The messages are attached for your review. 

This communication is a reminder of our standard operating procedures for how we interface with any law enforcement officials that come onto any GCPS campus or facility. It is important to understand that, by law, a child's immigration status (or that of their parents) does not affect their right to receive a public education. Your leadership and clarity in following these procedures are critical to keeping students and staff safe and ensuring our district remains firmly student-centered.

Thank you in advance for your attention, professionalism, and steady leadership. As leaders we must continue to remind our staff of such critical procedures on an ongoing basis. We have provided a resource of talking points (attached) for you and your staff, these are to support conversations with students and families. 

GCPS Procedures if Law Enforcement or Immigration Officials Come to a School
1. Greet, pause, and immediately notify the principal (or designee if principal is offsite).
1. Treat agents respectfully, as you would any visitor, but do not provide access beyond the main office or vestibule and do not share any information.
1. Suggested language: “Welcome. We require all visitors to sign in. I need to contact our principal to assist you further. Please have a seat while I do so.”
1. Important reminders:
2. Ask the officials to wait in the main office or vestibule.
2. Do not permit access beyond that area until identity is verified, and the principal (or designee) is involved.
2. After identity is confirmed, the principal or designee may escort the agent to a private room to continue the conversation.

1. Notify district leadership
1. Make a copy of the agent’s ID.
1. The principal or designee must immediately contact the Chief of Staff at: (678) 301-6006 or (770) 375-6201.
1. Do not provide student, family, or staff information. FERPA protects student records. No student record may be released without proper legal documentation and approval from the district office.

1. If an agent requests access or information
1. If the agent asks to enter the school beyond the main office:
6. “We will cooperate within the boundaries of the law, but to ensure minimal disruption, please have a seat until the principal arrives.”
1. If the agent asks to speak with students or requests student information:
7. “Student records are protected by FERPA. We cannot share any personal or educational information about students or families without a court order or legal requirement.”
1. If the agent presents a judicial warrant (for a student or an adult):
8. “May I make a copy? To ensure we comply with the law and protect our students, we will need to contact the district’s legal counsel to review the situation and provide guidance.”
1. The principal or designee should then:
9. Make a copy or scan of the warrant.
9. Document:
1. Agent’s name
1. Badge number
1. Agency
1. Time and date of the visit
1. Purpose of the visit and summary of the request

1. Reporting and follow-up
1. Email the scanned judicial warrant and documentation to the Chief of Staff at: jorge.gomez@gcpsk12.org.
1. Then call (678) 301-6006 or (770) 375-6201 to confirm receipt.
1. The District Office will contact legal counsel to verify the warrant and provide next steps.
1. When possible, staff will make an effort to notify parents or guardians if officials request to interview their child.

Thank you again for your calm leadership, vigilance, and commitment to our students. Your role is essential in ensuring that every student, every day, continues to feel safe, welcomed, and supported in our schools.

In service of students and families,
Melissa
 
Melissa Laramie
Chief Engagement Officer
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